
FW: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force

From: "Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>

To: "Lewis, James (IC)" <james.lewis@canada.ca>

Date: Wed, 23 Sep 2020 18:46:23 +0000

Attachment
s:

KM_MISI_Vaccine Task Force-20-09-20(19h30)-v08-e-
cl(MINO_appr)_w_comment....docx (35.41 kB)

James, 
Do you know whether this is being translated? They seem to be looking at whether there is an FR 
version. If it hasn’t been, can you connect with Ann-Marie on next steps. Just want to make sure we all 
have the very final version. 
Miriam

From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve 
Sent: September 23, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Bett, Jason (IC) ; Aquino, Christine 
Cc: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) 
Subject: RE: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force
Hi Jason,
Do you have a French version of these key messages? 

Thanks,
Marie-Eve

From: Bett, Jason (IC) [mailto:jason.bett@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 21, 2020 9:41 PM
To: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-
Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>
Subject: FYI - Key Messages - Vaccine Task Force
Importance: High
These are the latest KMs approved. I am aware there are two comments but you may wish to share 
them with members of the VTF.
Jason Bett
Director General, Operations
Strategic Communications and Marketing Sector
Innovation, Science and Economic Development 
Directeur général, Opérations
Secteur des communications stratégiques et du marketing
Innovation, Science et Développement économique 
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